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Investment Service Department 

June 5, 19k7 

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman 
Federal Reserve Board, 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Sir: 

We would appreciate receiving a copy 

of your statement before the House Banking and Currency 

Committee referring to income tax reduction. 

Thanking you for your courtesy in this 

matter, we are, 

lours very truly, 

Manager, Investment Service Dept. 

IRA HAUPT & CO 

HLF:rhs 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OBTAINED FROM SOURCES CONSIDERED RELIABLE. BUT THE ACCURACY THEREOF IS NOT GUARANTEED BY US. THIS 
INFORMATION IS NOT INTENDED TO AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON AS COMPRISING A COMPLETE REPORT OR ANALYSIS. NEITHER THE INFORMATION. NOR 
ANY OPINION WHICH MAY BE EXPRESSED, CONSTITUTES A SOLICITATION BY US OF THE PURCHASE OR SALE OF ANY SECURITIES REFERRED TO HEREIN. 
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June 10, 1947 

Mr. H. L. Fedem&n, 
Manager, Investment Service iiept., 
Ira Haupt & Co., 
I l l Broadway, 
New York 6, New York. 

Dear Mr* Federman: 

This is to acknowledge your letter of 
June 5 to Chairman &ccles. **e did not present 
any written statement to the House banking and 
Currency Committee in regard to income tax re-
duction. His comments on this subject were 
elicited by questions of the members of the 
Committee and I do not have a copy of the tran-
script available. Possibly you might be able to 
obtain i t by writing directly to the Committee. 

Sincerely yours, 

Elliott Thurston, 
Assistant to the Chairman. 

ET:b 
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